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YEF Live Running Memo
To:  All YEF Providers

Cc:  Senior Performance Managers
Performance Managers

From: Change, Planning and Policy Division

Memo Serial Number: LRM3
Date: 05 October 2016

Subject: Publication of Youth Engagement Fund Provider Guidance Version 1
Action: For Information
Timing: Immediate

Background

Following Live Running Memo 2, issued on 12 September 2016 we notified you that
the Youth Engagement Fund (YEF) Provider Guidance v11 had been revised. Below
is a link to a copy of the guidance, and a summary of the changes for your
information.

We have needed to make a further amendment to the guidance.

Summary
Outcome - Completion of first QCF Level 3 training/vocational qualifications has now
been included in v11 of the guidance.

This version of provider quidance is now available on GOV.UK.

Please ensure that you use the correct version of the guidance.
For Further Information Contact Details

In the first instance please contact your Performance Manager.


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/youth-engagement-fund-provider-guidance



